CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting — Tuesday, September 13, 2016 at 6:30 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

10.

11.
12.

CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE-

COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:
a. Kudos Korner
b. Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to
two minutes).
c. Board Member Reports:
1.) BOE Policy Committee — Report on August 15, 2016 meeting
2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Next meeting TBD
3.) BOE Audit Committee — Next meeting TBD.
4.) BOE Financial Committee — First meeting TBD
5.) Discussion — Opening day

PRESENTATIONS:

a. Europe Trip Planning Update
b. Senior Trip

¢. Technology Updates

CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Minutes of August 22, 2016 Special Meeting
b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:
a. Approval to Create a Dispatcher Position
b. Approval of Transportation Requests — Non-Public Schools

PERSONNEL ACTION:

a. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves

b. Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments

c. Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:
a. Director of Business Services
b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services
c. Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
d. Director of Special Education
e. Superintendent
1.)  CHS Voice Drone Footage
2.))  NYSSBA'’s Annual Business Meeting Voting Delegate

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES
NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW

EXECUTIVE SESSION (If needed)
ADJOURNMENT



\.‘{ ri:;

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR EXTENDED OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP

This form applies to any trip scheduled during the school year, organized andior supervised by a teaching staff
member for students (some or all) from that teacher’s school that involves two or more night’s lodging.

ﬁQUESTED BY SUPERVISING TEACHER SCHOOL DATE |

[blissa d”kﬂnlf’tﬂ Ren We | ]S N CASHS (ﬁ/rj//(é.-

DESCRIPTION OF THE TRIP

eniocs will e a +00 dau +Y110 1o
Codar 'poer' ond e Ko lC in Kul He L |
ot fame  jn e ( hf veland | Ohin grea

TRIP DETAILS ]

DES'!;INATION OF TRIP DEPARTU 7 DATE DEPARTURE TIME
Clevtland oOH 9[ 11 Coum
ADDRESS RETURN DATE RETURN TIME

: e
é/ o / (1 1159 pm
TOTAL DAYS Q TOTAL NIGHTS \
NUMBER OF STUDENTS NUMBER OF STAFF NUMBER OF CHAPERONES
QPOCOX. \ C-O 15 D

COSTS

TOTAL ANTICIPATED COST INCLUDES

rerson | _Bus, hgﬂ , e_,njg h; fi;;ggg ng \ro)¢+ Ka“ 'HaM of

$350-a60)

Bulet '&m\@o@*’ ! CQMMQEQ{M@.:_\_M__
ADDITIONAL COSTS ADDITIONAL COSTS |NCLUDES

~ Dinner on hewuy home Cﬁmdcs}ugb
$1v-20 ﬁ)t'ﬁ:sq}blzf luynch @ poc¥ -

TRANSPORTATION MODE TB@NSPORTATION CARRIER TRANSPORTATION CO&T

Chaclex DOS fowda) \D Caxcs Ineduckedt

HOh‘dcu-{

LEARNING OUTCOMES OF TRIP l

fqﬂ/}éf’l(’a(\ A’/}{LBJC Hl\f(i(‘-{ y DL/O CUH\J\(\(’_
P}’)USICS 0%




TARGET GROUP OF STUDENTS
(Class/Team/Organization)

CU’ CU"C( 7[///5/[’) SL}%(

Class  of 03

(Pertaining only to field trips involving exceptional students or students with special needs)

PRE-TRIP ORGANIZATION, PLANNING MEETINGS, PREPARATION (Dates)

- Tnhiul ”LLLJ‘I nq aﬂa

hocu) _aoprov

L Qi

’\—(Huu *'Uﬂ ﬂlu)f—lﬂu N

| Ject /’T&/lu[c,u/‘/f

- Yretrip Wuﬁn’m

' with

i‘/ut/? LS Shcﬁuu‘? —

( "JJ % Dﬁnﬂtg

Rl M(L(_f

POST-TRIP FOLLOW UP/EVALUTION OF EDUCATIONAL VALUE

‘P(.Q‘f' Jﬁl{)

!

N/

Mmfdx

s r‘v‘éﬂf

PRINCIPAL COMMENTS

SUPERVISING STAFF NAME

COVERAGE ARRANGED

o USS @um lan

%én (el 1S

)Mu ﬁiu D lm a(lfu’)ci(

'jc{ Wacl<

John JoucaiL

Hv (L\Iﬁ(aufp( :WLLWWL les

Jocse Pondor

Fumluest

ﬂ?r(,uyi« %u é((\ﬁ fC)L &Lh’~

Chades ConaSho

on Raftrly

LellyClupn
Mugan Botfle

Sen (L

Y Sudena 3

l\h‘i‘@-lé (gthem

APPROVALS

Sl OF SUR, NS TEACHER SlGNATU@CIPAl&
SIGNATURE OF DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION DATE Te—
SIGNATURE OF SUPERINTENDENT DATE




CARR’S

HOLIDAYS

1601 GLENWOOD ROAD | VESTAL, NEW YORK 13850 | 607. 785. 8644 |

Cortland $enior Class Trip
Cleveland
June 9'" = 10", 2017

Friday June 9'"

7:00am Departure
2:00pm Arrive Rock & Roll Hall of Fame and Museum

3:30pm  Departure

4:00pm

Check in Embassy $uites Hotel Cleveland Rockside

5:30pm  Departure

6:00pm Board Ship

6:30pm  Dinner Cruise aboard the Nautica Queen
9:30pm  Departure

10:00pm Arrive hotel

8:00am Buffet Breakfast @ hotel

9:00am Check out and departure

10:00am Arrive Cedar Point Amusement Park
4:00pm Departure

12:.00am Arrive Home

Round trip transportation and transfers via video bus.
(1) Nights hotel accommodations @ Embassy Suites
(1) Night Security Guard

(1) Buffet Breakfast.

(1) Dinner Cruise aboard Nautica Queen.

Alltaxes and gratuities.

All admissions.

()] Complimentary chaperone per (10) paying passengers.
o) Irip escory

$ 248/ Person based on quad occupancy and (40) paying passengers.

$ 265/ Person based on triple occupancy.
$ 282/ Person based on deuble occupancy.
$ 330/ Person based on single occupancy



. O

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Special Meeting — Monday, August 22, 2016 at 5:00 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

A Special Meeting of the Board of Education was held on Monday, August 22, 2016 at the Kaufman Center, 1Valley
View Drive, Cortland, New York.

Present: Ms. Melissa Davis-Howard, Ms. Janet Griffin, Ms. Christine Gregory, Ms. Judith Murphy, Mr.
John Natoli, and Mr. Peter Rogoff

Also Present: Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent; Ms. Judi Riley, Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and
Personnel Services; Dr. Jeff Craig, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction; and Ms. Alicia
Zupancic, Clerk

Absent: Ms. Alane Van Donsel

1. CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE-:

Ms. Davis-Howard called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

2, CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Minutes of August 9, 2016 Regular Meeting
b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the Consent
Items as presented.
Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes — 6, No - 0. Motion Carried.

3. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Approval of Extra Classroom Activity Fund Quarterly Report
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the Extra
Classroom Activity Fund Quarterly Report as presented.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes —6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

4, PERSONNEL ACTION:
a. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
Resignations and Leaves as presented on the revised Resignations and Leaves Schedule 11.78.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: add the word revised.
Final Vote: Yes — 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

b. Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Non-Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of Appointment 1187 and
1188.
Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: Schedule 1187 approved as
amended with TBD being removed
Final Vote: Yes -6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

c. Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Administrative and Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of
Appointment 2425, 2426, 2427 and 2428.
Moved by Ms. Murphy, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.



Board of Education Meeting — August 9, 2016 Page 2

5.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
In accordance with Public Officer’s Law Section 96, Subdivision 1, Ms. Davis-Howard called for an
Executive Session at 5:06 p.m. to discuss the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a
particular person.

Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms, Griffin. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes —7, No—0. Motion Carried.

Ms. Alane Van Donsel arrived at 5:06 p.m.

The Executive Session adjourned at 5:18 p.m..

Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes -7, No—-0. Motion Carried.

ADJOURNMENT
As there was no further business to discuss, Ms. Melissa Davis-Howard asked for a motion to adjourn
the regular meeting at 5:19 p.m.

Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Mr. Natoli. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No - 0. Motion Carried.



Lo-C_

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

( -Or tl?lfld 1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Eniarged City School District
Kimberly Vile Business Office
Director of Business Services (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Michael Hoose, Superintendent

From: Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Services K@
Date: September 1, 2016

Re:  Creation of Dispatcher Position

Due to reorganization of the Transportation Department, I am requesting the Board of Education to create the
position of Bus Dispatcher. This is a civil service position that the district does not currently have.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

cc: BOE



CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

( - ©Or tland 1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Emiarged City Sciwsol District
Kimberly Vile Business Office
Director of Business Services (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Michael Hoose, Superintendent of Schools

From: Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Services KAV
Date: September 7, 2016

Re:  Transportation Requests — Non-Public Schools

In accordance with Education Law § 3635-2, the following students have requested transportation to a non-
public school for school year 2016-2017. These schools meet the mileage and eligibility requirements set forth
in law.

Cortland Christian Academy:

Isabella Petrella Grade K

Viviana Petrella Grade 1
St. Mary’s:
Declan Vail Grade 5

cc: BOE



SUE YU LI i N RO upeRy L9 LITEHDS NOISTMI TNATHOS\PUuosadspiod sileqh's

0 L

LT1-910T Tea X [00Ydg
ddV.LS TVNOLLOMILSNI-NON ANV TVNOLLDMILSNI ‘SUOLVIISININAY

SHAVIT ANV SNOLLVNOISTY 40 A TAAAHDS

INTWINIOddV
NOSVTI SALVA AAVIT TVNIORIO NOILLISOd AINIASAV 40 AAVIT
TANNOSHAd TVNOLLDNALSNI-NON/TVNOLLD N Y.LSNI
“Jayojedsi(q sng jo uomsod ayp 1deose o, 910Z/£1/60 £002/80/¥0 oAl sng L0 “JUBASDINIS
“uoljeuBIsay 9107/1£/80 £107/52/60 oAU sng suel( ‘me]
“uoyjeu3Isay 9102/10/60 £102/0/60 1aAL(Q sng oue[onT ‘030BIn
aLvd INTALLNIOddV
NOSVTI AALLDAAAA TVNIORIO NOILLISOd NOLLVNOISTI
‘TANNOSYAd TVNOILLDNALSNI-NON
“uonjeusisay 9102/27/80 9102/22/80 10SIAPY-0D) YJel1) 3gelS {[3uuoQ.O e[
ALVA INTWINIOddV
SAVINTI NOLLVNOISTI TYNIORIO NOLLISOd NOLLVNDISTI
TANNOSYAd AVINONRNIND-0D
“UOLRUBISAY 910Z/0£/60 v10Z/10/60 1s130{0ydAsq essAy ‘umeds
‘uopeudisay 910Z/1€/80 ¥002/10/60 ysijdug uayde)g “Aausamg o
“uoneugIsay 9107/1£/30 1102/92/01 uoneanpy [e1oadg A3oe1S 008
1Lvda INTWINIOdIV
NOSVII NOLLVNODISTI TVNIORIO NOLLISOd NOLLVNDISTI
*TANNOSYAd TYNOILLONALSNI/SIO LVILSININAV
S3ABYT puk suonBusISIY [Puuosiaf jo (eaorddy 'V
MYM 010D
9107 ‘T 13quidydag  :a1e(q Sunes preog
6L°T1 _quiny [npayog




30p1ddv [N 910Z ‘€1 +2quaidag\saInpoyds £ 1-9NSTINATHIS TYNOLLINYLSNI-NON\A TNATHIS\ISUUCLIAJ\SaP|0,f BIBC\.§

EETTe)
uonepodsuel | 3y ur uoneziueSioal o) anp
26'12$ uonisod tayoredsi(] sng ays [y [[m L0 [euoisiaold | 910Z/v1/60 | uoneuodsuer], loyoredsi(y sng | jueAapimg L0
41V ATINOH AdAL ALvd L
/KEVIVS SHAVINTY INTWINIOAdY | FALLDAA4T |  FDIAMAS FLLLL 7Of S

A :10[0D)
9107 ‘€T Jaquadag a1 Sunss preog
6811 :10qUINN 9[nNpPaYdS

LI-910T 183X [0072g 31f) 10§ SUORIPUO)) I[NPIYIS PUE SILIE[ES X1 O
[2UU0SI ] [BUONINIISU-UON

SINANINIOddY A0 ATNAIAHDS

a [,




SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS

Non-Instructional Substitute Personnel
To Fix Salaries and Schedule Conditions for the School Year 2016-17

Schedule Number: 1190
Board Meeting Date: ~ September 13, 2016
Color: White

The following individuals are appointed conditionally (pending fingerprint clearance) to the substitute list for non-
instructional personnel. The Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.

Last Name First Name
Burk Kelly
Burk Kelly
Marshall, Jr. Louis
Thompson Erica

S \Data Folder\PersonneNSCHEDULE\NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\16-17 Schedules\September 13, 2016 NI Sub doc

Title

Bus Aide
Teacher Aide
Bus Driver
Teacher Aide

Rate
$9.70
$9.70

$15.89
$9.70

Remarks
Pending fingerprint clearance
Pending fingerprint clearance
Rate revision in italics
Daily substitute 09/15/16-05/27/17



J0P 108 9107 "€1 $3qUIANAISSANPAYIS L[-9NNSTTNATHIS TYNOLLINULSNNTTNATHIS\PIUOSIAGUPIO] BIBAY §

00°SOE*ErS TVLOL
‘uorteudisas
00S$ S JI)SBIA 01 anp AduedeA [entuf
026°1$ 8t SaH pers uoneonpd {eroads | /z(-L sanipiqestq uotjeanpy SHS(/uoneanpy
$88°0¥$ £: | dayg Ay |1 [1m wepy M siuapmg [erdadg [e10UdD | 0Z0Z/01/01 9107/11/01 |Areuoneqold [etoadg WepY “[[13N. O
00°ZP8‘TYS TVLOL
‘uonjeudisar Jeuoissajoid
00S$ S J)SBIAl 0] anp AduedeA [Zepein-yuig)
00Z'1$ 0§ SIH pelo uopeonpy etaadg samjiqesicy uoneanpy ywg /uonesnpy a[jatueQ
I'ops Iv dag | oy [y 1w afjorueq A Siuspmg [erdadg [e13u90 | 0Z0Z/1€/80 9102/10/60 {Areuotieqoid [eroadg BpOS-SUIABIH
00°LIL'PPS TVLOL
"uoneusisal o} anp feuolssajosd
00S$ R ET | Aduedea uoneonpy /(apean-yung)
008°1$ Sy SIH peln [e1oadg ayp sanifiqesiq uoneanpy ynug/uoneanpy
11$THS 1a dag 1Y 11m ssinbreiy UM Slusprg [ewoadg [esauaD | 0Z0Z/1£/80 9102/10/60 |Areuoneqorq [e1oadg sinbrepy y3um
vy SANT | gALLDFAAT |  L.ddV NOLLVDO1
AYVIVS SIUVINTH TIIOIA /L93D TANNAL 404d ALVa 40 AdAL /INOLLISOd AWVN
MY :10[0))
9107 ‘€1 1aquiandag  :91e(g Sunaay preog

D L

L1-910T TB3 A [00YDS 3y} 10§ SUOLIPUOD) [NPAYOS PUR SILIE[ES X1 O]
JAVLS TYNOLLDNYLSNI ANV SYOLVILSININAY
SINIIWINIOddYV 40 ATNAITHDS

6Tt

:loquinp a[npayog




7C
SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS/TUTORS 2016-17

Schedule Number: 2430
Board Meeting Date: September 13, 2016
Color: Yellow

The following individuals are emergency conditional appointments to the substitute teacher list. The
Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.

Name Title List Daily Rate Remarks

Volkert, Nicole Substitute Teacher A $105.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Volkert, Nicole Teaching Assistant A $93.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Paul, Parveen Substitute Teacher B $88.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Dumas, Marti Substitute Teacher A $109.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Shultis, Katrina Substitute Teacher B $83.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Shultis, Katrina Teaching Assistant B $75.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Stevens, Nancy Substitute Teacher B 393.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Stevens, Nancy Teaching Assistant B 385.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Howard, Cassandra Substitute Teacher B $83.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Cafararo, Alyssa Substitute Teacher B $88.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Cafararo, Alyssa Teaching Assistant B $80.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Allen, Lydia Substitute Teacher B $83.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Allen, Lydia Teaching Assistant B $75.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Pallassino, Michael Substitute Teacher B $83.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Shanks II, Sanders Substitute Teacher B $83.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Shanks 11, Sanders Teaching Assistant B $75.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Minor, Lindsey Substitute Teacher A $105.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Minor, Lindsey Teaching Assistant A $93.00 Retroactive to 09/07/2016
Bryne, Elizabeth Substitute Teacher B $83.00 Retroactive to 09/09/2016
Casciano, Marisa Substitute Teacher B $83.00

SenkeStarowicz, Ivy Substitute Teacher B $83.00

Robles, Alexis Substitute Teacher B $83.00

Madsen, Mackenzie Substitute Teacher B $83.00

Bastien, Ashley Substitute Teacher B $83.00

Neilis, Daniel Substitute Teacher B $83.00

Chichester, Dillion Substitute Teacher B $83.00 Pending fingerprint clearance

* Substitutes appointed above are automatically eligible to substitute as Teaching Assistants.
S:\Data Folder\PersonneNSCHEDULE\INSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\16-17 Schedules\September 13, 2016 InSub.doc



7 ¢

Co-Curricular Appointments
To Fix Salaries and Schedule Conditions for the School Year 2016-17

Schedule Number: 2431

Board Meeting Date:  September 13, 2016

Color: Green

TITLE APPOINTMENT YR AMOUNT

Stagecraft Advisor Molly Wagner N/A |$ 2,343.00
Grade Level Co-Leader — 4th Lisa Riley N/A | § 1,928.50
Grade Level Co-Leader — 4th Karen Curran NA |3 1,928.50
Grade Level Co-Leader — 5th Karen Matteson NA | $ 1,928.50
Grade Level Co-Leader — 5th Tina Ricottilli NA | 8 1,928.50

*Revisions in italics



SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS

INTER-SCHOLASTIC (ATHLETICS)
To Fix Salaries and Schedule Conditions for the School Year 2016-17

T

Schedule Number: 2432
Board Meeting Date: ~ September 13, 2016
Color: Blue
NAME TITLE VARSITY/JV SPORT BOYS/ AMOUNT
JUNIOR HIGH GIRLS
Jennifer Larkin* Assistant Coach Varsity Lacrosse Girls $ 2,934.00

*Retroactive to 03/22/2016




